Lindsay Koskiniemi

From: Warren Rayburn W
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Lindsay Koskiniemi
Cc: Kaydi Smith; Brad Caudle
Subject: Re: Tomorrow Farmers Market

Thanks for your help. Let me get with my team who oversees our prayer garden and ill get back to you
shortly with an answer. Thanks!

Warren Rayburn
Lead Pastor - FBC Sweeny

OnThu, Aug 15, 2024 at 11:12 AM Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov> wrote:

Yes sir, Pastor. We will be happy to assist.

| do have one thing to ask you. There are downed trees in the slough of the Prayer Garden that need to be removed
and are likely inaccessible by heavy equipment. Someone mentioned to me possibly requesting a variance to
burn the downed trees in place to prevent drainage from getting blocked along the slough. That request would
need to come from the property owner. What are your thoughts on burning the downed trees to remove them?

Thank you,

Lindsay Koskiniemi, CGFO, CPM, MPA, MSA
City Manager

From: Warren Rayburn <
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>
Subject: Tomorrow Farmers Market




Hey Lindsay,

Tomorrow are having another one of our monthly Farmers Markets here at FBC. Brazosport Cares
reached out to me to see if you guys would be willing to put out another call today for the Market. I've
attached below what would need to be put on the robocall. Please let me know if this is possible or if
any changes need to be made. Thanks so much!

"Tomorrow from 8:00 AM to 11:00 AM Brazosport Cares and FBC Sweeny will provide free fresh produce
and food for the community. If you have previously attended this farmers market please bring your
shopper ID number that you were given. For those without an ID, registration will take place in your
vehicle at FBC Sweeny 402 N Main St. East 4th St. will be closed for the Farmers Market, please access
the FBC Sweeny parking lot from N. Oak St. If you have any questions please call 979-239-1225."

Warren Rayburn

Lead Pastor - FBC Sweeny



